Joint Venture

M WS Consultants Inc. United Consultants Ltd.
Chicago, ill., U.S.A. Lahore, Pakistan
Phone: 412529 163, Shadman Il

Canal Bank, Lahore

DECEMBER 26,1979

Mr.Abdur Rahman

General Manager

Indus Valley Construction Co.,Ltd,
18=G Gulberg III

LAHORE

Dear Mr.Rahman:

Your final core drilling invoice is being processed and I expect
we will be able to pay it within the next few days. Included in this
payment will be the bonus Indus Valley earned due to completing
the work ahead of schedule.

I would like to congratulate your organization on its efficiency

and performance ,without which a proper evaluation of the feasibility
of developing the Daud Khel gypsum deposit would not have been
possible. Considering that the Joint Venture was forced to reduce
the completion schedule from 60 to 45 days, Indus Valley's bettering
this schedule deserves all praise and credit. I would not have any
hesitation in recommending your firm for core drilling to any
organization requiring that work.

Thank you for your cooperation under very difficult constraints.
I wish you all the best in your future ventures.

Very tmly yours,
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(ROBERT S.COLDWELL)
PROJECT MANAGER
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